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School Board Meeting - June 28, 2021      MEMO To Board - District Policies 

Memorandum 
 

To:  Eden Prairie School Board 

 

From:  Dr. Josh Swanson 

 

Date:  June 28, 2021 

 

Regarding: District Policies 

 

On an annual basis District Policies are reviewed. Under policy governance this is the responsibility of 

the superintendent but requires board approval.  That process for 2021-22 has begun.  As necessary, 

policies will be updated based on: changes in statute, a review of the Minnesota School Board 

Association model policies, and recommendations by our legal counsel.  My recommendation is that the 

board approve the policies below, as presented. I have included a summary of the changes to each 

policy on the table below and the full policies are available for your review within Appendix A of the 

board packet. 

 

Policy Mandatory Name Notes for the Board 

524 Yes Internet Acceptable Use and 
Safety Policy 

Small changes were made to reflect the current social 
media landscape. 

721 Yes Uniform Grant Guidance Policy 
Regarding Federal Revenue 
Resources  

Local thresholds were updated so they continue to be 

aligned with federal guidance. 

806 Yes Crisis Management After review, non-substantial changes were made to 
ensure the policy reflects current practice and 
grammatical changes have been made. 

808 No Covid-19 Face Covering Policy This non-required policy is being removed as it no 

longer is aligned  with guidance from MDE, MDH, or 

the CDC. 
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